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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 11:41 AM
To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: 160001-EI - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Good afternoon Michael, 
 
Per this email Confidential DNs 01372-14 and 04858-14 in Docket 160001-EI will be returned to the 
source. 
 
Have a great day, 
 
Angela 
 
From: Michael Barrett  
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 11:27 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: RE: 160001-EI - Declassification of Confidential Documents 
 

1. Staff no longer has a need for Document No. 01372-14 and requests that it be returned to its source (Gulf). 
2. Staff no longer has a need for Document No. 04858-14 and requests that it be returned to its source (Duke). 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions.  Thanks. 

 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 10:09 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: 160001-EI - Declassification of Confidential Documents 
 
Good morning Michael, 
 
The confidential documents listed below have reached their declassification date as of 1/4/2016.  Please 
advise as to what final action should be taken for these document.   
 
01372-14 - GPC (Griffin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of hedging information report. 
 
04858-14 - Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Substitute Exh's A to requests for confidential 
classification [DNs 01376-14 and 04381-14]; document provided in excel format at staff's request; 
provided on CD only. [CLK note: See confidential DNs 01378-14 and 04382-14 for initial filings; see DN 
04914-14.] 
 
Thank you, 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 




